Poehler, Jeffrey

Froh-n: Poehler, Jeffrey | «‘

Sent: Wednesday, Janu, 11, 2012 1:43 PM .

To: Kim, James :

Subject: RE: Draft Follow-Up RAI for Core Plate Bolt Analysis (ME6248)

Jim,

' heduled to be working at home Tuesday - | can come in if necessary 4 (6)6)

(8)(8) |but | expect | should be able to make it in by afternoon. Or | can call in from home if you have a
nageline.

leffrey C. Poehler

Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB

(301) 415-8353

From: Kim, James \\r\r\)gry('

Sent: Wednesday, Ja 11, 2012 9:23 AM

To: Poehier, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Draft Follow-Up RAI for Core Plate Bolt Analysis (ME6248)

Jeff,

Vermont Yankee wants to have a phone call to discuss your RAI on next Tuesday (1/17/12) afternoon. Please
let me know whether you can support the phone call.

Thanks
Jim Kim

From: Poehler, Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Kim, James

Cc: Gonzalez, Hipolito

Subject: Draft Follow-Up RAI for Core Plate Bolt Analysis (ME6248)

Jim,

Here is a draft of the foliow-up RA! we discussed by phone last week. The RAI is currently in the concurrence
process and | expect to be able to get the final to you by 1/5/12.

Maybe it would be prudent to arrange a conference call with the licensee to discuss the draft RAI

leffrey C. Poehler

Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB

(301) 415-8353
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